STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY avo MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIiVISION
AZTEC DISTRICT OFFICE
TONEY ANAYA 1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD

GOVERNOA AZTEC, NEW MEXICO B7410
(505) 334-6178

December 22, 1986

Mr. R. J. Broussard
Amoco Production Co.
2325 East 30th
Farmington, NM 87401

Re: Valencia Canyon #45M RPNV EINE o R Ao

Dear Mr. Broussard:

As Per Order R-8170, there will be a penalty assessed against
a well if the deliverability test is delinquent. There is

no administrative exception allowed, so that any request

for exception must go to a public hearing.

Sincerely,

JaR

Frank T. Chavez
District Supervisor

FTC/dj

xc: Well File
Operator File



Amoco Production Company

2325 East 30th
Farmington, New Mexico 87401
505-325-8841

R. J. Broussard
District Manager

December 17, 1986

Frank Chavez

New Mexico 0il and Gas Conservation Division
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Aztec, NM 87410

File:GOM-73-400

Dear Mr. Chavez:

Valencia Canyon Unit No. 45 M

This is in regards to your telephone conversation with Johnny Barnett on
December 16, 1986 concerning Valencia Canyon Unit No. 45M,

The first test failed due to high line pressure that the well could not
produce against. A compressor on our gas gathering system also could not
be used to produce the well bacause of insufficient gas volumes. I have
called E1 Paso to set up another test this coming week. We will attempt
to bypass the compressor and the master meter.

We are requesting that no penalties be assigned this well because of the
extraordinarily high line pressures associated with system wide gas
curtailments. If you concur, please sign and return a copy of this letter
jndicating your approval.

Sincerely,

JJB/ct
Attachment

Approved:

Signature
Date:
Wl




